SouTHERN UNION GAs GoOMPANY

BURT BuUiLDING

EXPLORATION DEPARTMENT Darras 1, TEXAS

VAN THOMPSON
MANAGER

Mr, E. Co Arnold

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 697

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Communitized Unit: W& Sec. 9
T-29-N, R-7-W, N.M.P.M.
Jde A. Pierce & Tom Bolack-Fee
P. Candelaria; N,NW:,SE},Nwk,NEL,Sw:
Southern Union Gas Company-S.¥.078423
SWg , N, W , SWESES, SW

Dear Sir:

Attached is the original and five copies of the Notice of Intention to
Drill and Surveyor's plat on the P, Candelaria No. 1 well to be located
1650 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section
9y T=29-N, R=-7-W, N.M.P.M., Blanco Field, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

The elevation on this location will be furnished to your office when it
is determined,

Please wire us collect when approval is made to drill this well,

The Communitization Agreement will be forwarded to Roswell within the
next few days if consistent with regulations. We would appreciate re-
ceiving approval of proposed drilling site in advance of the submission
of the Communitization Agreement.

Yours very truly,

7oA Hep

Van Thompson

VTsbg
Attachments

cc: Mr, Tom Bolack
Farmington, New Mexico

cc: Jo A, Pierce
Citizen's Bank
Aztec, New Mexico




